



Roseville Youth Soccer Club · P.O. Box 355 · Roseville, CA 95678

Monthly Meeting

July 13, 2021 at 7:00p.m.
Mahany Sports Center

Roseville, CA

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

Present:

John Sommercamp, Kevin Stringer, Amber Connors, Robert Werner, Thin Nguyen, Alex Fluken, Ted Archer, Lance Gilliland, Joe Canchola, Scott Millsap, Justin Bloom, Yolanda Deadman, and Amy Pritchard.

Absent:

Sean Espley, Chris Traina and Thin Nguyen.

3. Introduction of Guests

Maureen Moore – Registrar: provided an update on enrollment and waitlist numbers.

4. Acceptance of Minutes

Motion by John Sommercamp second by Justin Bloom to approve the June 2021 Board Meeting Minutes. Yes-12, No-0, Abstain-0.

5. Correspondence

6. Unfinished Business

7. New Business

8. Director Reports

▪ **John Sommercamp:**

- John and Kevin will be reviewing the planned budget to align with enrollment numbers.

▪ **Kevin Stringer:**

- Frans Hoek training is postponed due to travel restrictions on Visa.
- As an early adopter Got Soccer has had some challenges, Kevin is in communication with the vendor due to the challenges.

▪ **Amber Connors: N/A**

▪ **Amy Pritchard:**

- Jim continues to line the fields, based on priority. The comp fields have been completed, he has now starting on the Junction City tournament fields, and then will move on the remaining fields based on 2019 usage.
- City is ordering more wheels for the goals, there has been a delay.
- Discussed options for storage, delivery, and payment of field paint. Amy and coaching directors will have a follow-up meeting to discuss further.

▪ **Yolanda Deadman:**

- Provided financial update.
- Confirmed the Nugget sponsorship check was received.

▪ **Ted Archer:**

- The slide deck for the Coaches meeting will be published on the RYSC Website.
- Got Soccer doesn't support U9-U14 player passes/game cards, due to limitations discussed concerns and reviewed multiple options. All agreed a new approach is needed, and that the selected approach needs to be agreed to by the other clubs. Ted will outline options, email Sean, and request Sean review options and gain consensus on the go forward approach for RYSC and other clubs.

▪ **Lance Gilliland:**

- Continues to reach out to coaches. 5 teams remain without a coach.
- Removed the coaching manual from RYSC Website and is in the process of updating sections of the document on an as needed basis based on coach questions.

▪ **Alex Fluken:**

- Working with coaching directors to prep for the coaches meeting. Confirmed with coaching directors for coaches not able to attend, the slides will be able on the RYSC Website.
- Rec uniforms can be ordered, there are no issues with rec uniforms being delayed.

▪ **Joe Canchola:**

- Working on scheduling picture day dates and times. Coordinating with Amy for needed permits.

- Tentative dates: Rec-Sept 19 & 26, Comp-Sept 22. Kevin and Yolanda have shared vendor contacts with Joe.
- Comp uniforms are delayed potentially until September 30th.
- Rec practice shirts are expected to be ready by Coaches meeting.
- Equipment and practice shirts will be distributed on August 2nd.
- Joe is in contact with Kelly Scott from Wilson.

- **Scott Millsap:**
 - Working through some growing pains with Got Soccer and a few limitations. There is a limit of 500 emails that can be sent out at one time, and some coaches have opted out of communication and are not receiving emails.
 - Dicks Sporting Goods fundraiser was successful. Second 20% off for RYSC will be Aug 6-9.
 - Continues to reach out to potential sponsors. Home Depot confirmed they will not sponsor.

- **Robert Werner:**
 - 99 teams have been confirmed for the tournament (July 31-Aug 1). Currently working on brackets.
 - 14 fields will be used for the tournament. Robert will send Joe a list of the fields once final list is confirmed.
 - Continues to work on confirming vendors, and trophies.

- **Justin Bloom:**
 - Working with coaching directors to prep for the coaches meeting.

9. **Adjournment- 8:53 pm**

***Note: August will be an in-person meeting. Google meet is available as an exception.**